5/29/24, 1:41 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

RE: QUATATION FOR ENVELOPE AND BANNER-APPROVAL FOR ORDERING

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Wed 29-05-2024 13:41

To:Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>;Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc:Goa Operations <goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>

Approved.

From: Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Goa Operations <goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: QUATATION FOR ENVELOPE AND BANNER-APPROVAL FOR ORDERING

@sSantosh Yadav kindly provide the approval for the month.

@Cleyton Dcosta we required the same before 05/06/2024.

Thanks
Aditya

Get Outlook for Android

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:13:58 PM

To: Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Goa Operations <goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: QUATATION FOR ENVELOPE AND BANNER-APPROVAL FOR ORDERING

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Aditya ji,

As per details shared attached are the quotations.
Banner will cost 300 + Gst (1 nos)

Envelope with designs will Cost 15+gst Each

Kindly review and provide us the approval for ordering and date required

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa
Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
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Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061

Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.iravelfoodservices.com

www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801
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